RHBAA General Membership Meeting Minutes for February 22, 2020 @ 11:00am – 12:00pm

President Meisenheimer called the meeting to order.

Invocation was given by Andy Roberts.

MINUTES APPROVED

Minutes for the February 23, 2019 meeting was presented for ratification. After review and discussion, a motion was made by Rick McGaha to ratify the minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Regina Hicks and approved by a unanimous vote of members present.

TREASURER'S REPORT

President Meisenheimer presented the Treasurers Report on behalf of Jim Roberts. After review and discussion, a motion was made by Mike Meisenheimer to approve. The motion was seconded by Jamie Lawrence and approved by a unanimous vote of members present.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Horse Show Committee Lance Meisenheimer gave a report about the upcoming Spring Show.

Judges' Committee

Ricky Parker gave a report that five people had taken the judges' test, and that ten judges went to get their SHOW license. The committee also reported that you do not have to have a dual license to judge an all racking horse show.

Rules Committee No report

Breeders' Committee

Ronnie Hooker stated that the BOD did vote in guidelines for registering one-sided pedigrees, and he also gave an update on how they are working with other foreign countries to get the breed recognized as a stand-alone breed in those countries.

PROCEDURE FOR REGISTERING HORSE WITH ONE RHBAA PEDIGREED PARENT

The cost will be \$125, the RHBAA unregistered parent horse will be shown on the certificate as "Unregistered Mare" or "Unregistered Stallion". There will be no lineage attached to that side. The RHBAA registered parent will have its lineage attached as shown of record with RHBAA.

The procedure to input a horse of this type into the database will be as follows:

On the registration application, under the parent name in block 9, the Name "Unregistered Mare" or "Unregistered Stallion". will be used when the horse is not RHBAA registered. Everything else will be filled out as usual.

The owner of the horse whose pedigree line is being used must sign and date in block 9 showing they are allowing their horses DNA to be used for a match for the foal.

The RHBAA registration number 180007 will be used for the mare and 180008 will be used for the stallion. The owner number used will be 62919, this will be in the database under RHBAA.

Advisory Committee No report

HIO

Bill Stricklend went over some of the changes he learned during a joint training he attended in Shelbyville with the VMO's.

NEW BUSINESS

President Meisenheimer announced the names of those who would be judges for the Spring Celebration: Ricky Parker, Greg Johnston, Bill Stricklend, and alternate Mary Alice Bohannon.

PRESIDENT'S REMARKS

President Meisenheimer went over a few of the things that he and the BOD have been and are continuing to do: Such as the 5-year contract extension with Products Mark for the show grounds and offices with no increases; installing new railing all the way around as well as some stall work; looking into adopting new rules for straight track speed horses; and cleaning up the trails behind the arena for future use. He also stated that the new rule book should be ready for distribution by the spring show.

ADJOURN

Upon end of discussions, Jerome Zahnd made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Ricky McGaha and approved by a unanimous vote of members present.